CHEETAH INTERNATIONAL LTDO.
MNorbury House, Norbury Road,

Fairwater, Cardiff U.K. CFS5 3AS.
Telephone: [(D222] 555525
Telex: 497455 Fax:([(D222)]1555527

11 May 1991
Dear Andy,

Apologies for the delay in replying to your letter, but we have recently
moved to new premises in Bedwas. You have a very early version of the MSE
which will not have all the latest modifications. The main-mods for hum
problems were the removing of the wire running from the earthing tag to the
main PCB, this extra earth was found not to be necessary and to cause earth
loops with some equipment. The other modification is on the midi in

socket. The central pin of the din socket must be removed without damaging
the track that runs to it and away to another component. This stops earth
problems which only show up through the midi connections.

I hope this helps you but if you require more information, please phone on
ocur new telephone number.

Yours sincerely

Qk A. Rees
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